

MIDHUNLAL TR

MOTION GRAPHICS DESIGNER

+91 9745003477

☑ MIDHUNLAL@HOTMAIL.COM

WWW.MIDHUNLAL.COM

BEHANCE.NET/MIDHUNLAL

About Me

5 years industrial experience Motion graphics designer. Currently based in Bangalore. Skilled in concept through completion for all kinds of animation videos. A well in-depth understanding of Adobe creative cloud and other related software tools. Worked with creative team to design and produce artwork and develop videos for marketing and promotional materials. Closely worked with international clients to create a vision, conceive a design, and consistently meet deadlines.

My Objective

Seeking a position as a Motion Graphics Designer where I can apply my skills and knowledge in the field towards the growth and development of the company.













Work Experiences

2016 - Present

Doto Studio pvt.ltd

Motion graphics designer

Finalized motion video production with processes including conceptscript-storyboard-screen illustration-animation and soundmixing. Doing animated video support for socialmedia, promotion/explanatory videos, branding videos, campaign & event promotions

ISPG Technologies pvt.ltd

Motion graphics artist

Was responsible for all animation output for video, mobile app, and website projects. Logo openers, infographics, mob Ui/website animations, explainer/promo videos.

2014 - 2016 Oct Oct

Poornam info vision

CG Artist

Graphics support for every type of teams of the company. Done workflow video for mobile app and websites, Ui designs for android/ios apps, branding for various products.

2013 - 2014

May

Education

Bsc. Viscom

MFA

Master of Fine Arts

at Amrita arts and science

Master of Fine Arts (M.F.A.) in animation and content management with University First Rank 2011 - 2013

BSc Visual Communication

at JJ College of arts and science

Bsc. Visual Communication with College Second Rank 2008 - 2011

Personal Proficiency

Motion graphics

Corporate videos

Explanatory videos
Website/app promotion

Company services promotion

Company profile videos

Logo openers

Social media support

Event & campaign videos

Product/website workflow videos

Infographics videos

Other skills experienced

Graphic design Video editing Illustration

Storyboarding

Html,css Branding

Ui/mobile app designing

Advertising and creative analysis

Technical Proficiency

Adobe After effects

Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Adobe Premier Pro Cinema 4D

Autodesk 3ds max Adobe Audition

Hobbies and Interests

Non profit workshop conducting

Frequent traveler
Drawing & painting

Clamation& timelaps making

Gaming & toys

Stargazing

Blogs, blogging & tutorial making

Collecting books & Reading

Personal Details

Sex: Male Age: 27

Date of Birth: 23-09-1990 Native: Kerala, India

Languages: English, Malayalam, Tamil, Hindi

www.midhunlal.com www.behance.net/midhunlal

Portfolio Site